



Thank You!

MISA and its 61 member districts thank you for your continued support of military-connected children attending public schools across the United States.

Through your support of the Department of Education Impact Aid Program, the Department of Defense Impact Aid Funding for Military Children, and the Department of Defense Funding for Children with Severe Disabilities Program, you are enabling school districts who serve military-connected children to provide a quality education for these students and their classmates.

These funding sources replace revenue lost due to the presence of nontaxable Federal property (such as military installations and Federal low-income housing) in a community. Since most public schools are funded in large part by local property taxes, Impact Aid ensures districts have the funding that is realized in districts that do not have a loss of taxes due to nontaxable Federal properties.

Military Impacted Schools Association (MISA)

Military Impacted Schools Association (MISA) is a national organization of school superintendents. Our mission is to serve school districts with a high concentration of military children. MISA is part of the National Association of Federally Impacted Schools (NAFIS).

Formed in 1986 in Omaha, Nebraska, MISA works on funding, legislation, partnerships and programs that support military families. MISA provides resources on connectedness, building resilience, military life, transition, and deployment.

Education is an important quality of life issue for military families. MISA partners with the Department of Defense, Department of Education, the National Military Family Association, other military and educational non-profit organizations, and military leaders to ensure that all military children are afforded a quality education. MISA works with local school districts and commanders to highlight best practices and partnerships that can further meet the needs of military families.

Impact Aid Funding

The Department of Education Impact Aid program began in 1950. It is basically the federal government paying its "property taxes" to local school districts as a result of the presence of a military installation or other federal property. Funds that are received by local school districts go into the general fund to pay for operating expense — teachers, textbooks, computers, utilities, etc.—just as the local property taxpayers' funds go into the general fund. Over half a million children of military personnel are served through this program. Impact Aid, funded through the Department of Education, is currently funded at only 60% of need, as defined by law. It is the only education program not forward funded. Therefore, Congressional delays in appropriation decisions affect the current school year funding.

The Department of Defense Impact Aid Funding for Military Children began in 1991. The funding was established to help school districts with significant concentrations of military students that have faced: the prolonged war on terror, lack of adequate funding through the DoEd Impact Aid program, challenges associated with base closures and realignments, deteriorating facilities, safety issues since the attack of September 11th, and increasing costs of special education services. School districts with 20% or more military students are eligible for this funding.

The Department of Defense Funding for Children with Severe Disabilities Program is available to school districts that have at least two military dependent children with severe disabilities that meet certain special education cost criteria. Only children of active-duty military personnel, including active-duty Guard and Reserve, are eligible.

This briefing book provides decision-makers important information about local school districts in the Military Impacted Schools Association (MISA). The data for each district includes federally-connected student data, Department of Education and Department of Defense impact aid payment data, and the implications of that money on the district budget. Contact the MISA office or Executive Director for additional information. Kyle Fairbairn, Executive Director kykef@hotmail.com 6327 S. 196th Street Omaha, NE 68135

> 402.305.6468 (cell) 800 291-6742 (office)

Table of Contents

Arizona

Fort Huachuca School District

California

Central Union School District
Fallbrook Union Elementary School District
Sierra Sands Unified School District
Silver Valley Unified School District
Travis Unified School District
Wheatland School District

Colorado

Fountain-Fort Carson School District #8

Connecticut

Groton Public Schools

<u>Georgia</u>

Camden County Schools Liberty County School System

<u>Hawaii</u>

Central District - Hawaii State Department of Education

<u>Illinois</u>

Mascoutah Community Unit S.D. #19 North Chicago CUSD #187

Kansas

Fort Leavenworth School District Geary County USD #475

Louisiana

Vernon Parish School Board

<u>Missouri</u>

Knob Noster R-VIII School District Waynesville R-VI School District

Nebraska

Bellevue Public Schools

New Jersey

North Hanover Township Schools Northern Burlington County Regional

New York

Carthage Central School District Indian River Central School District

North Carolina

Cumberland County Board of Education Harnett County School District

North Dakota

Grand Forks AFB School District #140

Oklahoma

Altus Public Schools Cache Public Schools Choctaw-Nicoma Park Public Schools Lawton Public Schools

Rhode Island

Middletown Public Schools

South Dakota

Douglas School District 51-1

<u>Tennessee</u>

Clarksville-Montgomery County School System

Texas

Burkburnett Independent School District Fort Sam Houston Independent School District Killeen Independent School District Lackland Independent School District Randolph Field Independent School District

<u>Virginia</u>

Chesapeake Public Schools Prince George County Public Schools Virginia Beach City Public Schools

Washington

Central Kitsap School District #401 Clover Park School District Medical Lake School District Oak Harbor Public Schools

Fort Huachuca Accommodation Schools, Arizona * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Mark Goodman
Address	Bldg. 21110 Hines Road Fort Huachuca, AZ 85670
Phone Number	(520) 458-5082
Installation(s) Served	Fort Huachuca
Senate Members	Mark Kelly &Kyrsten Sinema
House Member(s)	Juan Ciscomani
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$6,758,245
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	895
% of Federally Connected Students	99%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	The district believes in educating the well-rounded student. In addition to the emphasis on STEM we provide students with art, music and physical education while many districts have had to cut these programs due to funding. Impact Aid funding allows us to continue these necessary and vital educational programs to our students. Quality of life issues relate to military readiness. Our students struggle with the stress put on families when service members deploy. Impact Aid allows us to provide a full-time psychologist and put counselors and nurses at every school to address these unique needs of the population we serve. The district is one of seven districts in the nation that has coterminous boundaries with the military installation. This brings some challenges that other school districts do not experience. The district does not have a taxable population like other school districts and therefore we cannot issue bonds of any kind to build and maintain facilities, upgrade technology, or make capital purchase such as school busses. Impact Aid provides the funds to meet the needs of the district. This crucial funding allows the district to provide the best services to our increasing special needs students, pays teacher salaries, and provides technology and facility maintenance and upgrades to name a few. It is also used to address the additional requirements of force protection. Impact Aid funding is a critical part of the district's ability to provide our service members with the excellent education opportunities their children deserve. Impact Aid funding is the lifeline of the district and it is essential that we receive 100% of the eligible program funding.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$413,271
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact Aid is an integral part of the district instructional operation. This funding provides the district the ability to purchase current up to date curriculum on a regular basis. It also assists the district in maintaining 1 to 1 technology devices to supplement the instructional program. Without the additional DoD Impact Aid funding the district would have to extend the life of a curriculum program and the student technology that was beyond its useful life would not be able to be replaced.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$125,397.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	The US Department of Education funds 53% of the district special education expenditures.

Central Union School District, California

* All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Thomas Addington
Address	15783 18th Avenue Lemoore, CA 93245
Phone Number	(559) 925-2616
Installation(s) Served	Lemoore Naval Air Station
Senate Members	Alex Padilla & Dianne Feinstein
House Member(s)	Kevin McCarthy & David Valadao
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$7,488,943
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1526
% of Federally Connected Students	79%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoED Impact Aid is fundamental to all operations of the Central Union School District, comprising more than 25% of the District's annual budget. With the Impact Aid funding, the District maintains competitive salaries which attract highly qualified teachers, we support physical education and arts and music programs, and can maintain psychologists and school counselors to provide support to our students and families.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$604,898
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	The DoD impact aid funding supports districtwide implementation of educational technology. Over the years, this funding has provided the ability for the District to build up and support our ed-tech initiatives. Central Union is a 1-1 iPad district, and has operated with this educational tool for years. The annual appropriations from DoD Impact Aid allows for the District to maintain up to date and current technology which translates into educational opportunities for all children in the District.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$133,676.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	1%, total special education and affiliated costs for the District are close to \$2 million, the operational costs and services for special education are supported with State Aid and general fund revenue

Fallbrook Union Elementary School District, California * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Candace Singh
Address	321 North Iowa Street Fallbrook, CA 92028
Phone Number	(760) 731-5400
Installation(s) Served	Camp Pendleton
Senate Members	Alex Padilla & Dianne Feinstein
House Member(s)	Mike Levin & Darrell Issa
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$3,021,776
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1418
% of Federally Connected Students	28%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Fallbrook Union Elementary School District maximizes all revenues, including DoEd Impact Aid funding. By maximizing our revenues, we review every source of funding, analyze how it can and cannot be spent, and use it so that we get the most bang for the buck! Impact Aid funding is a necessary part of the budget that our District relies on for daily operations and enhancements for military-connected children districtwide.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$860,848
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact Aid funding allows our District to provide before and after school programs onsite free of charge. Additionally, our District provides free home-to-school transportation for general education and special education students, including providing shuttle services from our new schools on base to other childcare programs. DoD Impact Aid Funding helps support Child Nutrition Services so that all students are provided breakfast and lunch free of charge. Fallbrook Union Elementary School District provides many additional support services, such as counselors, social workers, credentialed physical education teachers, STEM labs, and afterschool programs. Many of these services are funded by programs in which our military-connected children do not meet the eligibility requirements to generate that special funding. However, our District uses Impact Aid funding (along with other funding sources) to provide the same support services for all students.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$236,813.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	10.80%

Sierra Sands Unified School District, California * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Dave Ostash
Address	113 Felspar Street Ridgecrest, CA 93555
Phone Number	(760) 499-1600
Installation(s) Served	China Lake Navy
Senate Members	Alex Padilla & Dianne Feinstein
House Member(s)	Kevin McCarthy & Jay Obernolte
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$728,623
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	2264
% of Federally Connected Students	44%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	We use Impact Aid resources to: - lower class size in our middle and high school math classes; - help fund additional counseling in our elementary and middle schools; - help fund home-to-school transportation services; - support secondary Advancement Via Individual Determination (AVID); - provide needed equipment for music, art, and athletic programs; - help fund career readiness courses (CTE) at our high school
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$314,266
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid allows us to better serve and support our military-connected children and their classmates. We can offer additional counseling and tiered intervention supports that eases transition, especially when students are first arriving in the district. We recognize that military-connected students tend to move more often and benefit from additional socio-emotional learning supports throughout their time with us. While California schools are not funded for counselors at elementary schools, we are able to sustain a full time counselor at each of our six elementary schools, thanks to funding we receive from Impact Aid.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$15,557.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Like other school districts our special education budget is significantly impacted by not being fully funded. In 2022, Sierra Sands received \$18,075 in Impact Aid Disabilities revenue, \$1.15 million from IDEA funding, for a total of approximately \$1.35 million. However, our total annual cost for special education services is approximately \$14.8 million. Therefore, federal revenue sources only provide approximately 10% of the funding we need to serve our students with IEP's.

Silver Valley Unified School District, California * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Jesse Najera
Address	35320 Daggett-Yermo Road Yermo, CA 92398
Phone Number	(760) 254-2916
Installation(s) Served	Fort Irwin
Senate Members	Alex Padilla & Dianne Feinstein
House Member(s)	Jay Obernolte
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$9,527,185
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1850
% of Federally Connected Students	80%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact Aid is a critical part of our overall budget. It helps pay for reading and math interventions, counselors services and supports for our children with special needs.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,055,969
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact Aid allows us fund Reading and Math Intervention Teachers at our schools, provide counseling services to our students, lower class sizes, and provide all supports that needed for students with special needs.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$267,352.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	About 50% of our special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (Including IDEA, Impact Aid and other federal sources for special needs children).

Travis Unified School District, California

* All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Pam Conklin
Address	2751 DeRonde Drive Fairfield, CA 94533-9710
Phone Number	(707) 437-4604
Installation(s) Served	Travis AFB
Senate Members	Alex Padilla & Dianne Feinstein
House Member(s)	John Garamendi & Mike Thompson
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$2,937,260
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1687
% of Federally Connected Students	31%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Social/emotional supports, Intervention, on-base school facilities modernization
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$759,813
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Social/emotional supports, Intervention, on-base school facilities modernization
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$196,567.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	13.85%

Wheatland School District, California

* All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Craig Guensler
Address	111 Main Street Wheatland, CA 95692
Phone Number	(530) 633-3130
Installation(s) Served	Beale AFB
Senate Members	Alex Padilla & Dianne Feinstein
House Member(s)	Doug LaMalfa
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$1,525,969
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	764
% of Federally Connected Students	51%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Curriculum, staffing, counseling related services, maintenance and facilities are all key areas that are heavily dependent on Impact Aid funding. All areas are directly related to the instruction, safety and social-emotional well being of students.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$498,712
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	their readiness skills immediately while addressing any area of scaffolding for skills that are not at grade level. Not to mention any students who enter with specialized services or in process of assessment for specialized services. Sometimes we are in a situation where we need to add staff or made additions to education programs when students enter midyear, which is a funding impact. The Impact Aid funding allows us the materials, staffing and classroom readiness of stored items ready for influx of new students. No student in our schools is required to bring any educational related school supply to school. Our district ensures that every student has the materials and supplies they need to have their optimal learning environment without any thought or requirement to bring anything from home. Our food service program serves breakfast and lunch and no charge to families, taking that off the parental budget and planning while making sure every student in our schools is provided with two meals per school day. Students come from all over the world and have had a myriad of experiences. Our district is continually looking to enhance our programs and offer a variety of school day educational opportunities along with after school elective opportunities (i.e. sports, lunch bunches to address student interests and engage with peers, mural art, STEAM classes, Future Farmers of America, horticulture, machine shop) A military child entering school at any time of the year is welcomed through a system of highly qualified teachers, a counseling program that encompasses military situational classes and supports, which all require funding to which Impact Aid funds help support to assist where we don't receive funding through usual property tax avenues.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$82,395.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	The percentage funded by federal sources to Wheatland School District for special needs students, is about 11% as of 21-22 fiscal year.

El Paso County School District 8, Colorado * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Keith Owen
Address	10665 Jimmy Camp Road Fountain, CO 80817
Phone Number	(719) 382-1311
Installation(s) Served	Fort Carson, Air Force Academy
Senate Members	John Hickenlooper & Michael Bennet
House Member(s)	Doug Lamborn & Lauren Boebert
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$29,909,571
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	5019
% of Federally Connected Students	65%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact aid was designed to assist school districts that have lost property tax revenue due to the presence of federal tax-exempt property or have increased expenditures due to the enrollment of federally connected students. In the 2021-22 school year, 58.4% of the District's students were federally connected (51.8% active duty military students). Due to our high % of federally connected students and low local tax effort (property taxes are 4.7% of the District's operating revenue), Fountain-Fort Carson is eligible for "heavily impacted" impact aid funding. As a result, the District received \$29.3M of Section 7003 Impact Aid which represents 26.3% of the District's operating revenue. Impact aid supports all students through financing: 1. Additional school-wide staffing to manage the needs of our military students. Each school has at least one Principal, Assistant Principal, Counselor, Psychologist and school nurse. 2. Additional classroom teaching staff to provide smaller class sizes than neighboring school districts. 3. Competitive wages and benefits to attract and retain staff. 4. Instructional technology in classrooms and 1:1 laptop initiative for all students. 5. Facility maintenance projects at all schools to maintain a safe learning environment for students and provide high quality school facilities.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$2,148,377
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	In the 2021-22 school year, the District received \$2.2M of DoD supplemental impact aid funding. This funding, together with the DoEd impact aid, is vital to the District's ability to provide educational opportunities for students. Without impact aid the District would have to reduce staffing, eliminate educational programs and limit instructional technology which will negatively impact student learning and opportunities.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$667,656.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	The District's percentage of students with disabilities (18-19%) is roughly twice as high as the Colorado state average. In the 2021-22 school year, the District received \$1.7M of IDEA funding, including ARP ESSER funds (federal COVID grant funds) plus \$580K of impact aid for children with disabilities. The \$2.3M total represents 16.5% of the district's hard costs associated with providing services to special education students.

Groton Board of Education, Connecticut * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Susan Austin
Address	1300 Flander Rd, Mystic, CT 06355
Phone Number	(757) 547-0153
Installation(s) Served	Naval Submarine Base - New London
Senate Members	Richard Blumenthal & Christopher Murphy
House Member(s)	Joe Courtney
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$3,900,966.12
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1460
% of Federally Connected Students	30%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	The FY23 budget includes an estimated \$4 million to support the entire operating budget (5.2% of budget).
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$473,156
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact Aid funding is used for district operation costs such as personnel, benefits, purchased services, property services, transportation, insurance, communications, tuition, supplies, equipment, dues & fees. DoD Supplemental Impact Aid has afforded expansions and upgrades to technology, including our one-to-one Chromebook initiative.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$156,880.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	The FY23 budget for special education is \$20,520,453 including IDEA (\$19,292,883 district budget plus \$1,227,570 for IDEA). The percentage funded by IDEA is 5.98% (\$1,227,570/\$20,520,453).

Camden County Board of Education, Georgia * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. John Tucker
Address	311 South East Street Kingsland, GA 31548
Phone Number	(912) 729-5687
Installation(s) Served	Kings Bay Naval Submarine Base
Senate Members	Jon Ossoff & Raphael Warnock
House Member(s)	Buddy Carter
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$4,153,132
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	3351
% of Federally Connected Students	36%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Approximately 50 % of the taxable value of property in Camden County is exempt from taxes that support schools. As a result, the DoED Impact Aid funding is used to ensure all children in Camden County Schools receive equitable funding relative to other districts with a greater proportion of their tax digest subject to taxation. The funds are used to pay staff and support program needs which benefit the federally connected students.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$432,127
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Since personnel costs are approximately 87% of the per pupil cost of education, DoD Impact Aid funding ensures class sizes are equal to other similar districts in Georgia. The funds are used to hire additional personnel. This enables the students to benefit from smaller class sizes and increase the ability to enhance the learning opportunities offered by the school district.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$134,342.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	The district receives funds from Impact Aid and IDEA that reflect 26% of the revenue for special education students.

Liberty County Board of Education, Georgia * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Franklin Perry
Address	200 Bradwell Street Hinesville, GA 31313
Phone Number	(912) 876-4854
Installation(s) Served	Fort Stewart
Senate Members	Jon Ossoff & Raphael Warnock
House Member(s)	Buddy Carter
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$7,780,663
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	2541
% of Federally Connected Students	25%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	and enrichment tutoring and to provide additional instructional classroom resources for our students. Liberty County also uses Impact Aid funds to support safety and security upgrades for our students and staff.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$119,228.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Approximately 14% if the special education budget for FY22 was funded by the US Department of Education.

Central Administrative School District, Hawaii

* All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Keith T. Hayashi
Address	1390 Miller Street, STE #309 Honolulu, HI 96813
Phone Number	(808) 784-6161
Installation(s) Served	Pearl Harbor, Barbers Point, Hickam AFB, Fort Shafter, Wheeler AFB, Schofield Barracks
Senate Members	Brian Schatz & Mazie Hirono
House Member(s)	Ed Case & Jill Tokuda
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$40,637,167
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	18263
% of Federally Connected Students	25%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	In years past, school level resources have been used to benefit students statewide to: - Fund substitute teachers; - Subsidize student data system upgrade, utilities, and facilities; - Direct allocation to impacted schools; - Support for student instructional programs and curriculum materials; - Supports programs:1. School Based Mental Health; 2. Homeless; 3. Mark Takai Transition Centers; 4. Hawaii Military Impacted Schools Conference
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$5,023,229
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact Aid funds the Military Liaison program within the HIDOE. The Military Liaison acts as the subject matter expert in advising the DOE Leadership on military education, and is the primary point of contact in matters of military education policy, budgeting, and institutional relations with the military. The program develops and implements community and resource development activities to achieve the HIDOE mission. The military liaison serves as: 1) The point of contact for DOE activities with the military community (including students, families, military and civilian personnel) on military and education affairs; 2) The coordinator that works with the School Liaison Officers (SLOs) from the Army, Air Force, Navy, Marines, Coast Guard, and Army/Air National Guard to identify strategies, coordinate activities and programs that support military soldiers, families, and students in Hawaii public schools. The program also supports key annual military events for schools. 3) The coordinator for the Department's activities and partnership in the Joint Venture Education Forum (JVEF), a cooperative partnership between Hawaii's military community, HIDOE and other community organizations that meets throughout the year to discuss concerns and issues as well as to highlight and showcase the great partnerships and efforts going on at our schools and communities. 4) The coordinator of the Interstate Compact on Educationa Opportunity for Military Children and the implementation of the initiatives within the state through the Hawaii State Council, working with the Hawaii State Commissioner, and at the national organization. 5) The coordinator of DOE programs such as the JVEF Annual Meeting, Transition Centers Best Practices Conference, and assists with the Military Culture Course for educators and faculty. 6) The liaison and member of local organizations such as the Chamber of Commerce of Hawaii Military Affairs Council and Hawaii Education Federally Impacted Schools and Military Impacted Schools Association representing the
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	11.2% (52 M / 466 M)

Mascoutah Comm. Unit School Dist. #19, Illinois

* All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Craig Fiegel
Address	421West Harnett Street Mascoutah, IL 62258
Phone Number	(618) 566-7414
Installation(s) Served	Scott AFB – USTRANSCOM/AMC/USARMYSDDC
Senate Members	Tammy Duckworth & Richard Durbin
House Member(s)	Mike Bost
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$9,942,296
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	2294
% of Federally Connected Students	56%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid funding is about 1/3 of our annual school revenue. The funding is used to pay for daily operations throughout the District from salaries to supplies and facility upkeep. District Enrollment of 4300 / Military Impacted approximately 2400. It helps support everything from staffing to materials and supplies and technology.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$916,739
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Without the funding, the educational opportunities we can offer our students would be limited. With the Air Force installation directly in our District, roughly 55% of our students are military connected and spread throughout our five schools. Removing or reducing the funding would cause a tremendous downfall in the services, staffing, and overall educational experience of our students. Impact Aid funding has helped us to maintain high quality facilities that allow our students to feel safe and comfortable while in the classroom and with our extra-curricular offerings.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$244,035.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	25%

North Chicago Comm Unit School District #187, Illinois * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. John Price
Address	2000 Lewis Ave. North Chicago, IL 60064
Phone Number	(847) 775-1323
Installation(s) Served	Great Lakes Naval Air Station
Senate Members	Tammy Duckworth & Richard Durbin
House Member(s)	Brad Schneider & Mike Quigley
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$5,112,822
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	508
% of Federally Connected Students	14%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	We use our Impact Aid funding to make bond payments and to support our building rehabilitation plan. If we lost Impact Aid Funding, our capital expenditure budget would be the first thing to go, along with administrative and teaching positions. We are able to support several specialized programs for students and our district due to receiving Impact Aid including: staffing a full time retention manager to address teacher shortages; additional AP positions at the middle school and high school to support student behavior and school operation; one additional social worker at each school, including a military transition social worker focused exclusively on military students and families; and, after school and extracurricular programs for students.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$63,289.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	19.15%

Ft. Leavenworth Unif. School Dist. #207, Kansas * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Keith Mispagel
Address	207 Education Way Fort Leavenworth, KS 66027
Phone Number	(913) 651-7373
Installation(s) Served	Fort Leavenworth
Senate Members	Jerry Moran & Roger Marshall
House Member(s)	Jake LaTurner
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$14,461,981
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1821
% of Federally Connected Students	99%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Fort Leavenworth USD 207 uses Impact Aid across a variety of areas to support military-connected children and their classmates to include: - the salaries of certified and classified teaching staff; - At Risk programs; - English As a Second Language (ESL) /Bi-lingual programs especially given that the District has students from over 70 countries; - Capital improvements; - Technology and internet infrastructure; - Professional development of our teaching staff and instructional aides; - Special Education; - Textbooks and curriculum; - Safety and Security measures; - Supports for military family transition needs; - Community and Family Engagement events and activities.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$8,331,198
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Our District's DoD Impact Aid is used to fund the District's Transportation and Maintenance Department to include transporting students both to and from school, but also high school students to our local high school off-post (Ft Leavenworth USD 207 does not have a high school). We transport students to off-post activities in the great Kansas City metropolitan area as well as sports activities for our Patton Jr High School students. Transportation of our students on Fort Leavenworth is a community and family support for our military families. We provide transportation to over one-third of our student population at no cost to and from school. Because of heavy traffic patterns and main roads on the installation intersecting with potential foot/bike traffic, busing these students is a safety measure that DoD Impact Aid funding affords us the opportunity to continue providing.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$198,663.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	On average our District's Special Education (SPED) program is funded as follows: - 37% is funded by directly by USDoE Impact Aid 12% is funded by IDEA/related title programs - 51% is funded by State of Kansas state aid for SPED

Geary Co. Unified School District #475, Kansas * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Reginald Eggleston
Address	123 North Eisenhower Junction City, KS 66441
Phone Number	(785) 717-4007
Installation(s) Served	Fort Riley
Senate Members	Jerry Moran & Roger Marshall
House Member(s)	Jake LaTurner & Tracey Mann
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$28,920,699
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	4706
% of Federally Connected Students	64%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Until 2022-23 school year, the State of Kansas has taken 70% of our Impact Aid Funding as state aid, to help fund districts in Kansas who do not qualify for Federal Impact Aid. The remaining 30% is used for Construction, At-Risk and Early Childhood Programs
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,683,541
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	This funding is used for Technology; one to one devices and educational software are provided for all students.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$586,313.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	21%

Vernon Parish School Board, Louisiana

* All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	James Williams
Address	201 Belview Road Leesville, LA 71446
Phone Number	(337) 239-1623
Installation(s) Served	Fort Polk
Senate Members	John Kennedy & Bill Cassidy
House Member(s)	Mike Johnson
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$4,017,878
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	2901
% of Federally Connected Students	35%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Used for quality teachers, tutoring, technology in classroom, additional special education needs.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$938,140
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Used for quality teachers, tutoring, technology in classroom, additional special education needs.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$156,725.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	25%

Knob Noster R-VIII School Dist. 051-155, Missouri * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Jerrod Wheeler
Address	401 East Wimer Street Knob Noster, MO 65336
Phone Number	(660) 563-3186
Installation(s) Served	Whiteman AFB
Senate Members	Josh Hawley & Eric Schmitt
House Member(s)	Mark Alford
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$5,845,752
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1054
% of Federally Connected Students	66%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid is used in a variety of ways to support all students. This includes but is not limited to: staffing to reduce class size, STEM Programming, and Student Transition Support Services.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$402,469
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Research shows that reducing class size allows greater personalized instruction and subsequently enhanced outcomes for students both academically and in all other developmental areas. STEM programming is critically important in preparing students for Career/College/Workforce opportunities. Military Student Transitions are among the most challenging lifestyle obstacles faced by military students. Our Student 2 Student Transition Program assist in easing that burden. DOD Impact Aid supports all these programs, and others, allowing us to provide stronger support for all students.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$104,037.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	66%

Waynesville R-VI School Dist. 085-046, Missouri * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Hilary Bales
Address	200 Fleetwood Drive Waynesville, MO 65583
Phone Number	(573) 842-2601
Installation(s) Served	Fort Leonard Wood
Senate Members	Josh Hawley & Eric Schmitt
House Member(s)	Mark Alford
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$15,236,785
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	4115
% of Federally Connected Students	66%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid Funding is vital to the day-to-day operations of the Waynesville R-VI School District. A very large portion of the property within the school district's boundaries is Federal property. Therefore, we do not have the taxing capacity that most districts in Missouri have. School districts on average across the state of Missouri are approximately 60% funded by local taxes paid by the patrons within the school district boundaries. Due to the large amount of Federal property within the Waynesville R-VI School District's boundaries, only approximately 23% of our revenues come from local taxes. When looking at the amount of dollars spent per student from a local taxpayer standpoint, the local tax revenue dollars per student amount to \$1,706 in the Waynesville R-VI School District. Across the state of Missouri, the local tax revenue dollars per student amount to \$5,434. As you can see, the Waynesville R-VI School District has a great shortfall of local tax revenues comparatively with other districts in Missouri. Impact Aid dollars bridge this gap for us, and without it we would be forced to significantly downsize our staff and facilities, as well as cut crucial programs that have proven to be very effective for our students.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,233,332
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Maintain adequate staff to student ratios; Provide safe and comfortable educational facilities that provide our students with an effective learning environment; Provide technology to our students to enhance and support their educational experience; Support the district's long range facility plan that includes enough space for sudden growth, should a situation occur that results in rapid growth of the Army installation we serve; Provide programs for social-emotional support and academic support as they transition.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$435,116.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	12%

Bellevue Public Schools, Nebraska * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Jeff Rippe
Address	2600 Arboretum Drive Bellevue, NE 68005
Phone Number	(402) 293-4000
Installation(s) Served	Offutt AFB/STRATCOM
Senate Members	Deb Fischer & Pete Ricketts
House Member(s)	Mike Flood
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$2,410,019
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	2572
% of Federally Connected Students	29%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	These funds are used to support regular K-12 core instruction for military and all students, as our local property tax resources do not generate near enough funds to balance our instructional budget.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,453,269
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	These funds support maintenance and upgrades on district instructional buildings to ensure adequate facilities for all students, both military-connected and their classmates. Due to low valuation in our district, we have no other means to raise funds to maintain buildings.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$253,136.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	4%

North Hanover Township Board of Education, New Jersey * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Helen Payne
Address	331 Monmouth Road Wrightstown, NJ 08562
Phone Number	(609) 738-2600
Installation(s) Served	McGuire AFB
Senate Members	Cory Booker & Robert Menendez
House Member(s)	Andy Kim
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$10,312,810
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	788
% of Federally Connected Students	71%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Approximately 72% of our enrolled students are active duty military dependents who live and work on the military installation. Consequently, Impact Aid makes up approximately 40% of the district's total revenue, replacing the property tax portion of the revenue for a large proportion of student. It is applied to the regular operating budget for many "ordinary expenses" like teacher salaries and benefits, facility needs, program purchases, utility expenditures, transportation, nursing services, special education, etc.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$755,362
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Consistent appropriations in Impact Aid have enabled us to provide academic intervention during and after school and in the summer, expanded transportation for all students, transition services for incoming and outgoing students, 1:1 technology, pre-engineering programs for elementary students.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$121,091.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Approximately 10% of the district's special education budget is funded by IDEA, Impact Aid Students with Disabilities funding and Impact Aid for Students with Severe Disabilities.

Northern Burlington County Regional School Dist., New Jersey * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Andrew Zuckerman
Address	160 Mansfield Road, East Columbus, NJ 08022
Phone Number	(609) 298-3900
Installation(s) Served	Joint Base McGuire/Dix/Lakehurst
Senate Members	Cory Booker & Robert Menendez
House Member(s)	Andy Kim
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$2,370,087
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	556
% of Federally Connected Students	25%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	As a regional school district, the impact aid funding helps offset the tax levies received from the other municipalities that support the day-to-day education of the student body. Further, the impact aid is used to support the long-range/capital facilities goals of the district which are normally funded through debt service tax levy.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$231,552
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	are used to purchase smart boards, document cameras, wireless capabilities, etc.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$56,019.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	A very small portion of our special education budget is funded by IDEA and Impact Aid. Approximately 6% of the special needs costs are funded through IDEA and Impact Aid.

Carthage Central School, New York * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Jennifer Premo
Address	25059 Woolworth Street Carthage, NY 13619
Phone Number	(315) 493-5120
Installation(s) Served	Fort Drum
Senate Members	Charles Schumer & Kirsten Gillibrand
House Member(s)	Elise Stefanik & Claudia Tenney
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$9,433,204
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1539
% of Federally Connected Students	47%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	The District uses Impact Aid funds to hire staff (teachers and aides) and purchase textbooks, technology and supplies.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$532,464
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact aid allows the District to provide military-connected students with: - more educational opportunities; - greater number of electives; - after school intervention and enrichment; - summer school; - low student to teacher ratio; - additional counseling staff
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$114,012.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	19 percent of the District's special education budget is funded with federal monies via impact aid and IDEA grants.

Indian River Central School Dist., New York * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Troy Decker
Address	32735 B County RT. 29 Philadelphia, NY 13673-0308
Phone Number	(315) 642-3441
Installation(s) Served	Fort Drum
Senate Members	Charles Schumer & Kirsten Gillibrand
House Member(s)	Elise Stefanik
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$23,040,376
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	2205
% of Federally Connected Students	56%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Approximately 60% of the students at Indian River are military connected and about 25% of our revenues are from Impact Aid so we use this funding for all general fund expenses including salaries, benefits, maintenance, equipment, etc. These funds are necessary for all of our students including the military connected children for our normal programming.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,049,150
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	through the sixth grade. Our math program focuses on developing the basics while using higher thinking, problem solving, and cognitive skills as part of daily work. Thus, in the primary grades, we do aim to "leave no child behind." At the secondary level, we offer college courses through the Syracuse University Project Advance program, as well as local community college articulation agreements. These are transferable, credit-bearing college courses taught by adjunct faculty from Syracuse University and local institutions. The district uses an aggregate of over 4000 computers and laptops for instructional purposes as well as an array of other sophisticated technological equipment for both learning and management. In the fine arts, we have a wide variety of band, choral, and orchestral music offerings, a variety of theatre course work (acting, design, and directing), and we offer a diverse array of art courses, including portrait photography and computer graphics. Our foreign language program begins in the eighth grade and offers a choice of Spanish, German, French, and Latin. And for those students whose primary language is not English, we have an extensive program of English to Speakers of Other Languages services to ensure that every child has the language skills necessary to survive in today's American society. Without Impact Aid funding, our limited local funding sources would not support these opportunities for our military-connected children and families.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment What percentage of your special	\$232,518.00 Approximately 10% of our Special Education expenses are funded by IDEA and
education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Impact Aid Disabilities funds. For the 2022 year, this was just over \$1M of approximately \$11M spent.

Cumberland County Board of Education, North Carolina * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Marvin Connelly
Address	2491 Gillespie Street Fayetteville, NC 28302
Phone Number	(910) 678-2312
Installation(s) Served	Fort Bragg
Senate Members	Thom Tillis & Ted Budd
House Member(s)	Doug Rouzer
Amount District received in	\$4,039,697
Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	ψ+,000,001
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	13430
% of Federally Connected Students	26%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	North Carolina ranks fourth in Nation with the largest percentage of military-connected students in public schools, and Cumberland County Schools resides near one of the largest military installations, Fort Bragg, in the United States. CCS is recognized as a Purple Star District in which all schools have the purple star designation for demonstrating military-friendly practices and a commitment to military students and families. Cumberland County Schools' enrollment for this school year constituted 48,705 students. Of that number, 13, 196 (25.92%) are military/federally connected students served throughout our 86 schools. Impact Aid funds generated in the school system go directly in our general funds and are used to support teacher/staff supplements and benefits totaling \$5,270, 240 dollars for these employees. Because we do not have to use our local funds for these supplements, more funds are allocated towards allocating more teachers in schools above the state allotments, teacher and staff salaries, instructional and resource curriculum materials, technology and other academics needs, and transportation, thus supporting all our students in the district.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,710,342
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	other staff members, we have been able to use local funds to provide our military/federally connected students with two Military Student Support Specialists within the Federal Programs Office. The Military Student Support Specialists serve to ensure military families and students who transition to Fort Bragg feel as welcomed and integrated as soon as possible. The team of Military Student Support Specialists along with our two Military Liaisons, promote and support Purple Star designations, assist with transitions, gather resources for schools and families, provide professional development, and build a committed community to support our military/federally connected students. In addition, they develop and sustain military connected peer support programs, and build lasting community partnerships. The Military Student Support Specialists are dedicated to supporting our military's most treasured people: military children.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$514,052.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Our total operating budget amounts to \$445,000,000 and 75% is received from the state, 9% local, and 16% federal funds. The EC budget totaled \$60,140,609.00 as of December 15th. Federal funds, to include ESSER, constitute 36% of this total. This budget provides resources and services to 6,975 students in our EC program.

Harnett County Board of Education, North Carolina * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Aaron Fleming
Address	P.O. Box 1029 Lillington, NC 27546
Phone Number	(910) 814-3450
Installation(s) Served	Fort Bragg
Senate Members	Thom Tillis & Ted Budd
House Member(s)	Wiley Nickel & Richard Hudson
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$728,035
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	3700
% of Federally Connected Students	18%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Extended employment for staff; Supplemental Instructional Supplies; Tutoring; Professional Development; Additional student technology; Additional extracurricular activities in art, athletics and different clubs; Services for new military students arriving during summer months; Additional athletic opportunities; Student career fairs
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$103,369.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Approximately 9%

Grand Forks AFB School District #140, North Dakota * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Terry Brenner
Address	2400 47th Avenue South Grand Forks, ND 58201
Phone Number	(701) 746-2200
Installation(s) Served	Grand Forks AFB
Senate Members	John Hoeven & Kevin Cramer
House Member(s)	Kelly Armstrong
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$3,540,933
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	494
% of Federally Connected Students	100%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid is used in partnership with the Grand Forks Public School (GFPS) District #1 to provide a "contract for services" agreement which purchases most educational services.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$202,166
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid purchases services from GFPS District #1 including, student transportation management, facility upkeep and maintenance, purchase and implementation of curriculum and instructional services, and administrative services, including grant and additional fund development.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$47,211.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	10.70%

Altus 33-I018-000, Oklahoma
* All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Roe Worbes
Address	219 North Lee Altus, OK 73522
Phone Number	(580) 481-2100
Installation(s) Served	Altus AFB
Senate Members	James Lankford & James Inhofe
House Member(s)	Frank Lucas
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$511,941
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	800
% of Federally Connected Students	24%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	The Impact Aid funding provides many additional resources for the Altus Schools which directly supports the 1004 military connected students who attend school in this district. Those resources include upgrades to buildings, technology, transportation, curriculum, and health and safety for students. Impact Aid funds allow Altus Schools to provide resources and equipment that the district could not otherwise afford.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$195,204
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid is used for the following: 1. Technology for students and teachers (iPad, SMART boards, MacBook's, Apple TVs); 2. Curriculum (All subject areas, STEM labs and materials); 3. Busses; 4. Upgrades to Building facilities (ADA Compliance); 5. New Elementary School on Altus Air Force Base (Impact Aid funds will be used as part of the money required to build new facility)
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$26,670.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	24% of the total Altus special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education, which includes IDEA funding and Impact Aid. All the federal funding is necessary, along with the money from the State of Oklahoma and local funds to serve our children with disabilities.

Cache School District 16-I001-000, Oklahoma * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Chad Hance
Address	102 EH Avenue Cache, OK 73527
Phone Number	(580) 429-3214
Installation(s) Served	Fort Sill
Senate Members	James Lankford & James Inhofe
House Member(s)	Tom Cole
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$260,991
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	518
% of Federally Connected Students	26%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoEd Impact Aid funding allows us to provide numerous support systems for our military students, such as counselors and interventionists. The funding also allows us to incorporate programs that help transition military students into their new environment. We currently have a counselor dedicated to our military students. The counselor advises them academically and acts as a liaison for our military parents.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$32,344.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Total amount for all SPED budget is approximately 5%

Choctaw School District 55-I004-000, Oklahoma * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	David Reid
Address	12880 Northeast10th Street Choctaw, OK 73020
Phone Number	(405) 769-6736
Installation(s) Served	Tinker AFB
Senate Members	James Lankford & James Inhofe
House Member(s)	Tom Cole & Stehanie Bice
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$242,622
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1579
% of Federally Connected Students	28%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	The largest portion of our Impact Aid goes to additional staff - this includes teachers, support staff, and counselors. We also are able to use funds for nurses and SROs that do not get state funding.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$161,060
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Adding staff, counselors, buddy benches, SROs. Additional staff used to assist families as they move into district.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$22,698.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	22%

Lawton School District 16-I008-000, Oklahoma * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Kevin Hime
Address	753 Northwest Ft. Sill Blvd. Lawton, OK 73502
Phone Number	(580) 585-6315
Installation(s) Served	Fort Sill
Senate Members	James Lankford & James Inhofe
House Member(s)	Tom Cole
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$4,113,157
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	4039
% of Federally Connected Students	29%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	As a district serving more than 3,200 military-connected children, Impact Aid funding is essential to educating and supporting our families. Our district provides highly-qualified instruction in both traditional and virtual platforms. Certified tutoring is provided for students who are struggling to meet academic standards. Various social-emotional supports are delivered by licensed professionals based on a multi-tiered system of support implemented by school-based intervention teams. A final way our district utilizes Impact Aid is by providing all students with life ready skills through concurrent college enrollment, certification opportunities, and world language studies.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,092,238
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Our district operates an elementary school on Fort Sill Army installation that specifically supports over 1,200 students with parents or guardians serving as active-duty military personnel and Impact Aid funding is a critical component of this support for military families. Additionally, Impact Aid funding supports over 2,000 additional military-connected students throughout our district with teaching personnel to lower class sizes and provide small group academic support systems. Impact Aid funding is also used for hands-on learning opportunities such as Makerspaces, coding/technology programs, college and career ready pathways, and social emotional learning supports.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$310,389.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	22.50%

Middletown (Town of) School Community, Rhode Island * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Rosemarie Kraeger
Address	26 Oliphant Lane Middletown, RI 02842
Phone Number	(401) 849-2122
Installation(s) Served	Naval Education Training Center, Newport
Senate Members	Sheldon Whitehouse & Jack Reed
House Member(s)	David Cicilline & Seth Magaziner
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$839,344
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	564
% of Federally Connected Students	26%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	The School Board has earmarked these funds for technology needs in the district as well as our K-12 Project Lead the Way activities/program. The dollars help support the district's goals to align with one of the key Rhode Island Department of Education's "Learning, Equity and Accelerated Pathways" (LEAP), <i>Close the Digital Divide</i> priorities.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$153,271
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	The school district has purchased Chromebooks and iPads to support our one-to-one program. We have purchased Smartboard for 80% of our classrooms. We have provided "hotspots" for students without internet access. Given the mobility of our military students, the Chromebooks and hotspots have enabled them to stay connected through virtual learning options if needed. The Project Lead the Way activities/program provide a solid foundation for science, math, and engineering activities that our military families report to us are utilized in other school districts throughout the country.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$45,597.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Total funds for Part B IDEA is \$635,717. Other sources of aid received for children with disabilities is \$482,348.

Douglas School District #51-1, South Dakota * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Kevin Case
Address	400 Patriot Drive Box Elder, SD 57719
Phone Number	(605) 923-0000
Installation(s) Served	Ellsworth AFB
Senate Members	John Thune & Mike Rounds
House Member(s)	Dusty Johnson
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$5,576,558
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1313
% of Federally Connected Students	45%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	The Douglas School District is fortunate to have financial resources generated from Impact Aid to support both our military students and their peers. Impact Aid resources are utilized to: - Help lower student-teacher ratios in classrooms; - Provide opportunities for students to participate in STEM and Robotics activities; - Allows DSD to offer a competitive salary to staff, which assists with recruitment and retention efforts; - Provides resources to support hiring Instructional Leaders to help improve instructional practices in the classroom; - Supports the district's Peer-to-Peer Program, which welcomes new students to the base and encourages leadership among students; - Provides funding for high-quality professional development opportunities for DSD staff, as well as relevant and engaging curriculum. Additionally, in the future, DSD would like to explore the addition of Preschool programming to help ensure that incoming students are Kindergarten ready. Currently, South Dakota does not fund early learning. Impact Aid supports a number of programs that benefit not only our military students, but also our entire student population.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$282,326
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	We are saving our current DoD Impact Aid dollars to use toward upcoming building projects that will be necessary due to the unprecedented student growth that will accompany Ellsworth Air Force base's new B-21 mission. Given that DSD's student population is expected to experience exponential growth in the next 10 - 15 years, funding for facilities is necessary to assist us in meeting student and family needs in 2025 and beyond.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$85,163.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	25% Federal; (35% local; 40% state)

Clarksville-Montgomery County Board of Education, Tennesse * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Jean Luna-Vedder
Address	621 Gracey Avenue Clarksville, TN 37041-0867
Phone Number	(931) 648-5600
Installation(s) Served	Fort Campbell
Senate Members	Bill Hargerty & Marsha Blackburn
House Member(s)	Mark Green
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$1,533,491
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	5478
% of Federally Connected Students	16%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	CMCSS utilizes Impact Aid funds to provide and support programs such as JROTC, before/after-school programs, and summer learning opportunities. Additionally, the District Impact Aid money is utilized to support programs such as the ten high school College and Career Academies, the Middle College at APSU, the Early Technical College at TCAT, access to a wide breadth of industry certification opportunities so students have a greater opportunity to graduate college and career ready.
	CMCSS has focused on providing military dependents, military-connect, and their classmates with the opportunity to graduate on-time college and career ready. CMCSS has an extensive nationally recognized JROTC program with programs in all District high schools serving approximately 1,300 students. Within the before/after and summer programming students have access to extensive academic support programs to resolve learning gaps, recover lost credits, as well as pursue high interest programs such as STEM. CMCSS has ten high school College and Career Academies for the students to transition to as well to include: Academy of Business and Marketing (Clarksville High School); Academy of Coding and App Development (CMCSS K-12 Virtual [new]); STEM Academy (Kenwood High School); Academy of Distribution and Logistics (Kirkwood High School [new]); Academy of Plant and Animal Systems (Montgomery Central High School); Computer Information Technology Academy (Northeast High School); Academy of Health Science (Northwest High School); Academy of Media Arts and Technology (Rossview High School); Academy of Law and Criminal Justice (West Creek High School); Academy of Teaching and Learning (West Creek High School). Additionally, CMCSS has an Early Technical College @ TCAT, Middle College @ APSU, A Spanish Immersion School @ Barksdale and STEM Magnate School @ Moore ES
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$186,391.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Approximately 30%. The projected expenditure for GP this year is 38,123, 957.25. Receiving 9.2 million in IDEA, SPED Prek is 244,000.00 plus the ARP funds of 1.9 Million

Burkburnett Independent School District, Texas * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Brad Owen
Address	416 Glendale Burkburnett, TX 76354
Phone Number	(940) 569-3326
Installation(s) Served	Sheppard AFB
Senate Members	John Cornyn & Ted Cruz
House Member(s)	Ronny Jackson
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$454,684
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	832
% of Federally Connected Students	26%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Our Impact Aid funding is part of our general fund and is utilized to increase the academic performance of all of our students. We have used the funding to implement Project Based Learning in all of our classrooms. Students work collaboratively through 8 design elements to propose a challenge problem, create a launch, investigate the problem, and present products.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$192,253
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	We use DoD funding to support our military-connected students and their classmates in many ways. One area that we have excelled in is our Student2Student program. Our S2S program has been very successful at transitioning not only our new military-connected students, but all students new to BISD. All six of our campuses were recognized as Purple Star Campuses for our efforts in supporting our military-connected students. Our S2S program hosts events, get-togethers, rallies, and other activities to support our students. Our S2S program has been selected to zoom one-on-one with First Lady Jill Biden twice.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$39,088.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	The US DOE funds \$1,082,223 out of \$5,060,574, which accounts for 21% of our special education budget.

Fort Sam Houston Independent School Dist., Texas * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Gary Bates
Address	1902 Winans Road San Antonio, TX 78234-1497
Phone Number	(210) 368-8701
Installation(s) Served	Fort Sam Houston
Senate Members	John Cornyn & Ted Cruz
House Member(s)	Chip Roy
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$11,474,966
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1586
% of Federally Connected Students	98%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	FSHISD utilizes Impact Aid funding to provide exemplary learning experiences for all of our students. The District's compensation plan is designed to recruit and retain highly effective teachers and support staff. Additionally, funds are used to provide technology equipment and software for students and teachers to ensure college, career, and military readiness.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$628,274
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact Aid funding contributes to the District's safety and security program, including a school resource officer. Additionally, funds are used to enhance social emotional learning needs of students.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$192,612.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	Approximately 15% of the District's budget is dedicated to special education.

Killeen Independent School District, Texas * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. John Craft
Address	200 North W.S. Young Drive Killeen, TX 76543
Phone Number	(254) 336-0003
Installation(s) Served	Fort Hood
Senate Members	John Cornyn & Ted Cruz
House Member(s)	John Carter & August Pfluger
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$54,925,600
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	16352
% of Federally Connected Students	36%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid funding assists to maintain healthy staff to student ratios (teacher to student, nurse to student, librarian to student, counselor to student, etc.). It also provides funding used for technology used to support and enhance the educational experience.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$3,652,909
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Provides for the provision of high-quality school facilities to meet the needs of a growing student population.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$1,057,101.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	16%

Lackland Independent School District, Texas * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Burnie Roper
<u> </u>	2460 Kenly Avenue, Bldg. 8265 San Antonio, TX 78236-1244
Phone Number	(210) 357-5002
Installation(s) Served	Lackland AFB
Senate Members	John Cornyn & Ted Cruz
House Member(s)	Tony Gonzales & Chip Roy
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$8,642,005
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1093
% of Federally Connected Students	99%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Department of Education Impact Aid is a critical source of funding for Lackland ISD that makes up 53.41% of our total district budget (2022-2023 school year). This funding is used to help pay the salaries and health benefits of all employees. Because we are a coterminous school district, we do not have bonding capacity and must also rely on DOE Impact Aid to fund construction and other capital projects. Other uses include purchasing buses, providing one-to-one technology devices for all students, and funding for a myriad of extra-curricular programs and activities for our students.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$652,575
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	At the elementary level, DoD Impact Aid funds are used for tutoring for Title I, At Risk, and Special Education students. These funds are also used to purchase supplemental instructional materials and manipulatives that support classroom instruction. At the secondary level, DoD Impact Aid funds are used to support students in a variety of ways including paying for PSAT and SAT fees, tutoring, and other related services to support student achievement. We also use these funds to help with student certification fees for Career and Technology Education (CTE), purchasing additional instruments for our band program, and supporting extracurricular activities such as clubs and athletics.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$143,326.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	37.48 % of Lackland ISD's special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (Children with Disabilities (CWD)) and other federal sources (i.e., IDEA).

Randolph Field Independent School District, Texas * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Brian Holt
·	Bldg. 1225, Perimeter Road Universal City, TX 78148
Phone Number	(210) 357-2488
Installation(s) Served	Randolph AFB
Senate Members	John Cornyn & Ted Cruz
House Member(s)	Henry Cuellar
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$7,803,931
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1360
% of Federally Connected Students	92%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid makes ups 34.82% of the district's budget, so we use Impact Aid funds for the basics, such as teacher salaries, classroom supplies, curriculum material, advanced placement classes, special enrichment programs, utilities and building maintenance. We also provide Chromebooks to all of our middle school and high school students on a one to one basis and we provide iPads for our elementary students. The district also has an exceptional fine arts program, with band, theater arts, art, and choir.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$301,861
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Local funds do not cover the needs for all of the special education program expenditures, so the district uses DOD Impact Aid funds to supplement our special education expenditures, through classroom supplies, additional instructional aides and transportation.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$96,306.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	\$314,760.00 – IDEA Funding; \$75,033.00 – Impact Aid CWD (Department of Education) Funding; Total of 1.48% of District Budget is funded by the Department of Education for Children with Disabilities

Chesapeake City School Board, Virginia * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Jared Cotton
Address	312 Cedar Road Chesapeake, VA 23322
Phone Number	(757) 547-0153
Installation(s) Served	NSA Hampton Road Northwest Annex/St. Julien's Creek Naval Ammo Depot
Senate Members	Mark Warner & Tim Kaine
House Member(s)	Jennifer Kieggans
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$4,348,071
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	12460
% of Federally Connected Students	30%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	Impact Aid funding is used for a wide variety of expenses such as teacher salaries, teacher assistants and support personnel, classroom materials and supplies, computers and other equipment, safety and security needs of our students as well as busses and heating/cooling.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$2,272,566
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	Our DoD funding is also used for a variety of expenses such as salaries for teachers, assistants and support personnel, classroom materials and supplies, computers and other equipment. Funding is also used for safety and security needs of our students as well as busses and heating and cooling.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$649,394.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	8.77 percent of our special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education.

Prince George County School Board, Virginia * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Lisa Pennycuff
Address	6410 Courts Drive Prince George, VA 23875
Phone Number	(804) 733-2700
Installation(s) Served	Fort Lee, Federal Reformatory & Nat. Military Park
Senate Members	Mark Warner & Tim Kaine
House Member(s)	Vacant at time of publication
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$4,713,726
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	1832
% of Federally Connected Students	29%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	As this is a federal grant that must be appropriated in each budget, this funding provides for one-time projects including infrastructure repairs and maintenance that would other wise continue to be deferred.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$847,632
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	In FY22, replacements included: - Chiller at Junior High School; - Cooling tower at the High School; - Roof repairs; - Fencing; - Emergency replacement of fire alarm system
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$196,633.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	15.60%

Virginia Beach City School Board, Virginia * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Aaron Spence
Address	2512 George Mason Drive Virginia Beach, VA 23456
Phone Number	(757) 263-1066
Installation(s) Served	Dam Neck Naval Annex, Oceana Naval Air Station, Joint Expeditionary Base – Little Creek and Fort Story
Senate Members	Mark Warner & Tim Kaine
House Member(s)	Jennifer Kieggans
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$9,177,370
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	18438
% of Federally Connected Students	27%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	VBCPS' School Board and this administration remain focused on compensation as a top priority for fiscal year 2022-23. As 85% of our operating budget consists of salaries and benefits, the addition of DoED Impact Aid funding allows VBCPS to continue our quest to hire the most qualified candidates of the highest caliber to deliver robust instruction to all of our learners. Competitive reclassification of teaching assistants and security assistants enables our students to feel supported, encouraged, and engaged in a safe and secure learning environment. An \$8.5 million boost to generate an up to 40% decrease in employee health insurance rates have advanced us to offer the most competitive total salary packages in this area. These steps have bolstered recruitment and improved our retention efforts. Impact Aid has allowed us to better serve the needs of our growing ESL community as well and to continue our focus on the complex needs of children with disabilities. We continue to be able to support our 13th consecutive year of record for on-time graduation rates and lowered drop-out rates.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$5,110,346
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	The addition of DoD Impact Aid funding, in addition to many other programs, has allowed VBCPS to staff and maintain funding for a Coordinator of Military Connected Academic Support Programs. This department oversees support for staffing of our Military School Counselors who support inbound/outbound/current military families. VBCPS supports programs to spotlight our military families as we celebrate April as the Month of the Military Child for all students K-12 (civilian or military) All 65,000 students and staff are encouraged to participate in this annual day of appreciation for our military families and their sacrifices. Each September marks the Annual Air Show STEM Program for every 5th grade student (approx. 5,000 students) in cooperation with the USN Air Station Oceana to reinforce student interest in those careers that support technology, engineering, science, and math. Also possible is staffing of paraprofessionals in Project SEARCH for federally connected students, specifically to provide high school students with intellectual disabilities internships and on-the-job training.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$1,014,569.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	General Operating Budget includes \$120,409,573 for special ed budget funded by state & local). USDOE Impact Aid CWD, Title VI-B IDEA \$20,492,296, Preschool Grant \$892,573, and USDoD Children with Severe Disabilities funding round out the federal sources for the VBCPS special education budget.

Central Kitsap School District #401, Washington * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Dr. Erin Prince
Address	9210 Silverdale Way, NW Silverdale, WA 98383
Phone Number	(360) 662-1610
Installation(s) Served	Naval Base Kitsap
Senate Members	Maria Cantwell & Patty Murray
House Member(s)	Derek Kilmer
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$14,901,838
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	5782
% of Federally Connected Students	50%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	US Department of Education Funds are used to fill the gaps in state and federal funding for special education, transportation and operational costs. Additionally, funding from section 7003(b)(2) – Heavy Impact is used for facilities construction and modernization.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$1,247,920
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DOD impact aid provides necessary funding to fill the gaps in state and federal funding for special education students. These dollars are also used for facilities construction and modernization.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$387,841.00
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	14% of funding for Special Education programs if provided by the federal government. CKSD utilizes impact aid dollars to cover the 13.1% (\$3.7M) of total special education costs that is are covered by dedicated state or federal resources.

Clover Park School District #400, Washington * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Ron Banner
Address	10903 Gravelly Lake Drive, SW Lakewood, WA 98499
Phone Number	(253) 583-5000
Installation(s) Served	Joint Base Lewis-McChord
Senate Members	Maria Cantwell & Patty Murray
House Member(s)	Marilyn Strickland
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$11,664,755
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	3829
% of Federally Connected Students	28%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoEd Impact Aid funding supports: Early Childhood Education programs; - International Baccalaureate Programme; - Standards-based curriculum; - Special programs for all learners; - Highly Capable Program; - Spanish language for 3-5; - Running Start program - attend college while still in high school at no cost;- Open Doors Program and Graduation Alliance as alternative learning environments; - Rigorous curriculum including numerous Advanced Placement (AP) courses; - Expanded middle school Spanish and upper level high school world language courses
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$2,409,549
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	DoD Impact funding supports: - Career and Technical Education opportunities; - Sports medicine, nursing assistant program and education pathways; - Dual credits for Carerer & College Readiness classes; - Air Force Junior ROTC; - Army Junior ROTC; - SAT and ACT Preparation; - Science, Technology, Engineering and Math (STEM) classes; - Special Programs for all learners; - Athletics and music programs
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$735,034.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	15%

Medical Lake School District #326, Washington * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Timothy Ames
Address	116 W. Third Street Medical Lake, WA 99022
Phone Number	(509) 565-3100
Installation(s) Served	Fairchild AFB
Senate Members	Maria Cantwell & Patty Murray
House Member(s)	Cathy McMorris-Rodgers
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$1,691,795
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	847
% of Federally Connected Students	43%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	We hire additional staff and implement programs specifically designed to support the military-connected children and their classmates in our district.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$298,520
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	All of our schools have additional support staff beyond the state allocation. Our elementary schools have a full time counselor and full time school psychologist. All schools have full time vice principals; this includes our elementary schools. Our schools have full time nursing support and family therapists to support the overall mental and physical health of our students, staff and families. We have a district Military Family Advocate whose sole responsibility is the advocacy, support and care of our military students and families.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$82,987.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	14.35%

Oak Harbor School District #201, Washington * All data as of Impact Aid Survey Date 2020

District Superintendent	Michelle Kuss-Cybula
Address	350 S Oak Harbor Street Oak Harbor, WA 98277
Phone Number	(360) 279-5008
Installation(s) Served	Naval Air Station Whidbey Island
Senate Members	Maria Cantwell & Patty Murray
House Member(s)	Rick Larsen
Amount District received in Department of Education (DoEd) Impact Aid	\$5,343,811
Total Federally connected students in Average Daily Attendance (ADA)	3088
% of Federally Connected Students	50%
How do you use DoEd Impact Aid funding to support the military-connected children and their classmates in your district?	We use Impact Aid to cover where the state revenue falls short, such as Transportation, Special Education, LAP, and TBIP.
Amount District received in Dept of Defense (DOD) Impact Aid	\$848,047
What specifically does DoD Impact Aid funding allow you to do to support the military- connected children and their classmates in your district?	We transfer these funds to CPF annually to be able to complete more major upgrades to our facilities to support our students.
Amount District Received in Disabilities Payment	\$326,870.50
What percentage of your special education budget is funded by the US Department of Education (including IDEA funding, Impact Aid Disabilities funding and any other federal sources for special needs children)?	27%

MISA Member Districts

Alabama

Daleville City Board of Education

Arizona

Fort Huachuca School District

California

Central Union School District
Coronado Unified School District
Fallbrook Union Elementary School District
Muroc Joint Unified School District
Oceanside Unified School District
Sierra Sands Unified School District
Silver Valley Unified School District
Travis Unified School District
Wheatland School District

Colorado

Fountain-Fort Carson School District #8

Connecticut

Groton Public Schools

<u>Georgia</u>

Bryan County Schools Camden County Schools Liberty County School System

<u>Hawaii</u>

Central District - Hawaii State Department of Education Leeward District - Hawaii State Department of Education Windward District - Hawaii State Department of Education

Illinois

Mascoutah Community Unit S.D. #19 North Chicago CUSD #187

Kansas

Fort Leavenworth School District Geary County USD #475

Louisiana

Vernon Parish School Board

Missouri

Knob Noster R-VIII School District Waynesville R-VI School District

Nebraska

Bellevue Public Schools

New Jersey

Northern Burlington County Regional North Hanover Township Schools Pemberton Township Board of Education

New York

Carthage Central School District Highland Falls School District Indian River Central School District

North Carolina

Cumberland County Board of Education Harnett County School District Onslow County Board of Education Wayne County Public Schools

North Dakota

Grand Forks AFB School District #140 Minot AFB School District # 160

<u>Oklahoma</u>

Altus Public Schools Cache Public Schools Choctaw-Nicoma Park Public Schools Lawton Public Schools

Rhode Island

Middletown Public Schools

South Dakota

Douglas School District 51-1

<u>Tennessee</u>

Clarksville-Montgomery County School System

Texas

Burkburnett Independent School District Copperas Cove Independent School District El Paso Independent School District Fort Sam Houston Independent School District Killeen Independent School District Lackland Independent School District Randolph Field Independent School District Schertz-Cibolo-Universal City Independent School District

<u>Virginia</u>

Chesapeake Public Schools Prince George County Public Schools Virginia Beach City Public Schools

Washington

Central Kitsap School District #401 Clover Park School District Medical Lake School District Oak Harbor Public Schools